Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 2

From: Toni McCoy

Sent:  Wednesday, October 03, 2007 11:34 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: 070607-T] and 070608-TX Casr Company Name edit.

Dorothy,

Please edit the company name to add an "Inc." as shown below with the Secretary of State using this email.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line

850/413-6533 Fax Line

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation

EXCELLA COMUNICATIONS INC.

Filing Information

Document Number FO7000004385

FEI Number NONE
Date Filed 08/30/2007
State NV

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

1700 SOUTH MAIN STREET
LAS VEGAS NV 89104

Mailing Address

1700 SOUTH MAIN STREET
LAS VEGAS NV 89104

Registered Agent Name & Address

BLANTON, EDWIN
810 THOMASVILLE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE FL 32303 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

10/3/2007

DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
;9080 0CT-35

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

CMP
CoM
CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC
RCA
SCR
SGA
SEC

OTH Gt

|
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MCLEMORE, JASON C
1700 SOUTH MAIN STREET
LAS VEGAS NV 89104

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
Document Images

08/30/2007 -- Foreign Profit

10/3/2007



